From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 5, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: CWF adaptive management framework

Not exactly sure what Carl means by retroactive but the program is intended to continue the adaptive
management from "the current”" BiOps AND Cal WaterFix going forward.

From the Framework document:
Together, the Five Agencies commit to ongoing adaptive management under the current Biological Opinions
of the combined operations of the Central Valley Project (CVP) and State Water Project (SWP), as well as the
effects of future operations under California WaterFix (CWF). This document sets forth the Adaptive
Management Program (AMP) to reduce uncertainty and improve the performance of Central Valley Project
and State Water Project water operations under the current Biological Opinions and CWF.

Does that help?

On Tue, Sep 5, 2017 at 3:16 PM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Evan,

I'm in a ROC on LTO meeting, and Carl indicated that the CWF adaptive management framework (stand alone
document) associated with CWF is retroactive to NMFS' 2009 CVP/SWP operations BiOp. Dave Mooney
said that Reclamation doesn't agree with that. Know anything about this?

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Office: (916) 930-3656
Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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